
 AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE AMES CITY COUNCIL

COUNCIL CHAMBERS - CITY HALL
SEPTEMBER 29, 2015

CALL TO ORDER: 12:30 p.m.

1. Resolution approving Memorandum of Understanding with Ames Community School
District pertaining to sidewalk expansion along Dotson Drive

2. Resolution approving Minor Final Plat for 3915 Mortensen Road (Ames Middle School)
(Tabled from September 22, 2015)

3 Resolution approving contract and bond for Power Plant Fuel Conversion - Control Room
Installation General Work

4. Resolution approving contract and bond for Power Plant Fuel Conversion - Electrical
Installation General Work

5. Resolution approving contract and bond for Power Plant Fuel Conversion - Mechanical
Installation General Work

COUNCIL COMMENTS:

ADJOURNMENT:



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
     

 Caring People  Quality Programs  Exceptional Service 
 

 

 

 

515.239.5105  main 

515.239.5142  fax 

 

515 Clark Ave. 

Ames, IA 50010 

www.CityofAmes.org 

City Clerk’s Office 

MEMO 

 

 

 

 

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

 

From:   City Clerk’s Office 

 

Date:   September 22, 2015 

 

Subject: Contract and Bond Approval 

 

 

 

There are no Council Action Forms for Item Nos.   3   through   5  .  Council 

approval of the contract and bond for these projects is simply fulfilling a State 

Code requirement. 
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